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Malave, Erin

From: Phil Croke [phil@infonetwk.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Suhiect: Address changes

wo all addresses for these two s-corporations Voice Processing Inc

Garden ot Farthly Delights Tne
APSONnNnT 1 3on

e

3963 Lidgewood Ave,
Fort Myers, 1 33916-1005

Thank vou
Phil Croke
Prezident

INFORNMATION NPTTWOR IS
Telephones-Voice Matl-Data
Seicction-lmplementatton-Suppeort
Phone 23948 1-86812
[Fax:239-481-992]
phil@,inI'nm:l\\-‘k.t:(\m

Malave, Erin

From: Dennis@StormPrepare.com

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: 'Dennis@StormPrepare.com’

Subject: RE: Address change for the "Mailing" address of business entity -Eloc# LO6000005378

Subject: Address change for the "Mailing address™ of business entity - Doc# 1,060

Dcar S/ Madam,

This s 1o notify veu of an address change for the Mailing ad
Stormprepare, LIC,

Css of the business entity under document®# LOG000005378,

Fhe NEW NMarl address 15 as follows:

storm Prepare, LI1LC
7.0 Box 1838
Palm Bav, Morida 32906



